IL
111
IV.

<

VIL
VIIL
IX.

MEETING RESCHEDULED TO JANUARY 23, 2024

CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
TUESDAY, JANUARY 16, 2024 — 6:00 PM
CALUMET VILLAGE TOWNHALL, 340 SIXTH STREET
Public viewing available via ZOOM.com “Join A Meeting” - Meeting ID: 897 0467 4551
https://us02web.zoom.us/{/89704674551 or via phone: 1-312-626-6799

Call to Order / Roll Call / Pledge of Allegiance

Petitions from the Public (members of the public have 5 minutes to speak)

Approval of Agenda

Approval of Consent Agenda Items (items are considered routine by the council and will be
enacted by one motion. If discussion of an item is required, it will be removed from the
consent agenda and considered separately.)

Review and approval of Council meeting minutes

Regular Meeting December 19, 2023

Work Session January 9, 2024
Review and approval of bills

Prior paid bills in the amount of $26,334.91

New bills in the amount of $5,546.92

Fund Balances Report

Review and acceptance of Reports

Manager Report
Downtown Development Authority Minutes & Transaction Report from November &
December 2023
Planning Commission Minutes from November 2023
Historic District Commission Minutes from November 2023
Unfinished Business
New Business
1. Copper Dog 2024
2. BS&A Change Request
3. Draft FY 2025 Budget Discussion
Announcements — Other Council Business

Comments from the Public (members of the public have 5 minutes to speak)

Adjourn

Pagelofl
CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA JANUARY 16, 2024
1 CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET JANUARY 23, 2024



IIL

CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING MINUTES - DRAFT
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 19, 2023 - 6:00 PM
CALUMET VILLAGE TOWNHALL, 340 SIXTH STREET
Public viewing available via ZOOM.com “Join A Meeting” - Meeting ID: 897 0467 4551
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89704674551 or via phone: 1-312-626-6799

Present: President Rob Tarvis; Trustees Virginia Dwyer, Peggy Germain, Pamela Que, Andrew
Ranville *arrived at 6:02pm, Bemice Smith; Clerk Patricia Pressel

Absent: Trustee Lori Weir

Also Present from the Village: Manager Megan Haselden

Present from the Public: Walter Holcomb, Graham Jaehnig
Call to Order / Roll Call / Pledge of Allegiance
Tarvis called the meeting to order at 6:00pm with roll call and led the Pledge of Allegiance.
Petitions from the Public (members of the public have 5 minutes to speak)
None.
Approval of Agenda
Que moved, seconded by Smith to approve the agenda as presented.

Motion Carried 5/0

Approval of Consent Agenda Items (items are considered routine by the council and will be
enacted by one motion. If discussion of an item is required, it will be removed from the
consent agenda and considered separately.)

Review and approval of Council meeting minutes

Regular Meeting November 20, 2023
Statutory Meeting November 20, 2023
Work Session December 12, 2023

Review and approval of bills
Prior paid bills in the amount of $33,881.89
New bills in the amount of $15,693.91

Fund Balances Report

Review and acceptance of Reports

Manager Report
Downtown Development Authority Minutes & Transaction Report from November 2023

(not approved until January meeting due to technical OMA Violation at December DDA
Meeting)

Planning Commission Minutes from October 2023

1 CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES DECEMBER 19, 2023
CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET JANUARY 23, 2024



VL

CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING MINUTES - DRAFT
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 19, 2023 — 6:00 PM
CALUMET VILLAGE TOWNHALL, 340 SIXTH STREET
Public viewing available via ZOOM.com “Join A Meeting” - Meeting ID: 897 0467 4551
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89704674551 or via phone: 1-312-626-6799

Historic District Commission Minutes from October 2023 (o meeting in October)

Que moved, seconded by Smith to approve the Consent Agenda.

Roll Call Vote:

Yeas: Dwyer, Germain, Que, Ranville, Smith, Tarvis

Nays: None

Absent: Weir

Motion Carried 6/0
Unfinished Business
New Business
Committees (Germain)
Dwyer moved, seconded by Germain to reinstate committees through the rest of this term
(November 2024).
Roll Call Vote:
Yeas: Dwyer, Germain
Nays: Que, Ranville, Smith, Tarvis
Absent: Weir
Motion Failed 2/4

Amendment to Ordinance No. 149 Municipal Civil Infractions Violations Ordinance
(Haselden)
Que moved, seconded by Ranville to approve the amendment to Ordinance No. 149, on page
2 updating the “Section 137.04” to “Section 4” and page 3 updating “Village Administrator”
to “Village Manager”.
Roll Call Vote:
Yeas: Que, Ranville, Smith, Tarvis
Nays: Dwyer, Germain
Absent: Weir

Motion Carried 4/2
Announcements — Other Council Business

CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES DECEMBER 19, 2023
CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET JANUARY 23, 2024



CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING MINUTES - DRAFT
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 19, 2023 — 6:00 PM
CALUMET VILLAGE TOWNHALL, 340 SIXTH STREET
Public viewing available via ZOOM.com “Join A Meeting” - Meeting ID: 897 0467 4551
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89704674551 or via phone: 1-312-626-6799

None.

VIL  Comments from the Public (members of the public have 5 minutes to speak)
None.
IX.  Adjourn

Que moved, seconded by Smith to adjourn the meeting at 6:37pm.
Motion Carried 6/0

Respectfully Submitted,

Patricia Pressel, Clerk Megan Haselden, Manager

3 CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES DECEMBER 19, 2023
4 CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET JANUARY 23, 2024



Manager Report

December 19, 2023

The new DPW Assistant Superintendent, Shane Karrio started working at the beginning of the
month and is a welcome addition to our team!

The fire site concept plan survey was sent on December 12th, the link along with the pdf will be
published to the website on December 13", The survey will be open until January 9.
Budgeting Process: We are on track per Ordinance No. 119 to have all departments and boards
provide their preliminary budgets to me in December, so that at the January Council meetings,
we will review a draft budget and draft resolution for the adoption by the Council. We will then
need to schedule the public hearing and per Ord. No. 119, the budget resolution should be
passed by February 10.

The transition to BS&A accounting software is well underway and requires a lot of attention. We
expect to go live with the software in mid-February, much earlier than expected and meaning
that we will be in compliance with the accounting software and chart of accounts mandated by
the state for our FY 2024 audit.

On December 8", | submitted an application for the Fiscally Distressed Cities, Township and
Villages grant through the state of Michigan. | worked with REJ Construction and Copper Range
Roofing to develop estimates for work needed at the Village Hall and DPW Shop. The total ask
for Village Hall is $373,950 which includes a new roof, moving the power lines in the back of the
building underground, tuckpointing in the back of the building to stop ice and water seepage,
repairing the windows, plaster repair and painting in the ballroom and Village Hall foyers and
removing/refinishing the floors in the Council Chambers and main office to the original oak
floors. | will be applying for the Save America’s Treasures grant for additional funding needs on
the Calumet Theatre side of the building. The total ask for the DPW is $372,500 and includes
many repairs to the DPW shop as well as some equipment needs as outlined by the DPW. This
grant has no match but is a reimbursement grant, so would be administered in phases. I don't
know an exact date when the grants will be selected, but | assume it will be in March/April 2024.
The lease for the EV Charging Stations was finalized and sent, the company is working on
scheduling for implementation.

Projects in Process

Hiring — Village Secretary/Clerk

Create Employee Manual in place of Contracts for hourly employees

Blight Enforcement

Codification with American Legal Publishing / Ordinance updates with Attorney
Redevelopment Ready Community (RRC) Certification

Master Plan/Capital Improvement Plan Updates

Strategic Plan/Joint Meetings of all boards

CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES DECEMBER 19, 2023
CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET JANUARY 23, 2024



T

6

CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING MINUTES - DRAFT
TUESDAY, JANUARY 9, 2024 — 6:00 PM
CALUMET VILLAGE TOWNHALL, 340 SIXTH STREET
Public viewing available via ZOOM.com “Join A Meeting” - Meeting ID: 897 0467 4551
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89704674551 or via phone: 1-312-626-6799

Present: President Rob Tarvis; Trustees: Virginia Dwyer, Peggy Germain, Pamela Que, Bernice
Smith, Lori Weir; Clerk Patricia Pressel

Absent: Trustee Andrew Ranville

Also Present from the Village: Manager Megan Haselden

Present from the Public: Doug Harrer & 2 members of Copper Dog Team

Call to Order / Roll Call / Pledge of Allegiance
Tarvis called the meeting to order at 6:00pm with roll call and led the Pledge of Allegiance.
Petitions from the Public (members of the public have 5 minutes 1o speak)
Harrer and Copper Dog Team presented 2024 Copper Dog race information including the
update that the race will start and finish in Calumet this year and a request for an in-kind
donation of DPW services for placing the snow road. Street Closure application and request
to be added to the 1/16/24 Council Meeting agenda.
Approval of Agenda
Que moved, seconded by Weir to approve the agenda as presented.
Motion Carried 6/0

Reports

1. Manager
Haselden updated the Council; report to be added to Council meeting for acceptance to the
minutes.

2. DDA

Tarvis updated the Council; November minutes to be added to Council meeting for
acceptance.

3. Planning Commission
Que updated the Council; November minutes to be added to the Council meeting for
acceptance.

4. HDC
Que updated the Council; November minutes to be added to the Council meeting for
acceptance.

Unfinished / Revolving Business

Page 1 of 3
VILLAGE COUNCIL OF CALUMET WORK SESSION MEETING MINUTES JANUARY 9, 2024

CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET JANUARY 23, 2024



CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING MINUTES - DRAFT

1.

1.

11.

1ii.

1v.

TUESDAY, JANUARY 9, 2024 — 6:00 PM
CALUMET VILLAGE TOWNHALL, 340 SIXTH STREET
Public viewing available via ZOOM.com “Join A Meeting” - Meeting ID: 897 0467 4551
hitps://us02web.zoom.us/j/89704674551 or via phone: 1-312-626-6799

Ordinances: (Haselden)

Codification Project (no updates)

Ordinance No. 144: Real Estate Tax Exemption

Discussion on further research needed. Ordinance to be added to March Work Session.

Ordinance No. 146: Blight (pending attorney revisions)

Attomey revisions to be added to March Work Session.

Draft Ordinance No. 162: Duties of Village Clerk (attached Jfor discussion)

Discussion with further questions to the attorney. Draft Ordinance to be added to March

Work Session.

New Ordinances/Amendments being drafted:

1. Dangerous Buildings Ordinance
Tabled
2. Marihuana Ordinance (Planning Commission)
No updates

BS&A Transition Update (Haselden)
Proposal to add Accounts Receivable module to be added to the 1/16/24 meeting agenda for
approval.
FY 2025 Budget Process & Timeline (Haselden)
The February Work Session on 2/12/24 will be for the purpose of discussing the FY 2025
Budget.
There will be a Public Hearing for the FY 2025 Budget to be held prior to the 2/19/24
meeting,
A special meeting of the Council will be held on 2/27/24 to approve the 2025 budget.
Reschedule Strategic Plan Meeting / Joint Meeting of Boards
Meeting rescheduled to April 24, 2024 @ 5:30pm.
New Business
Grants: Fiscally Distressed Cities, Villages and Township (FCDVT) Grant (Dwyer)

Discussion with questions on process of grants and grant payments/reimbursement.

Page 2 of 3

VILLAGE COUNCIL OF CALUMET WORK SESSION MEETING MINUTES JANUARY 9, 2024

7

CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET JANUARY 23, 2024



8

CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING MINUTES - DRAFT

TUESDAY, JANUARY 9, 2024 — 6:00 PM
CALUMET VILLAGE TOWNHALL, 340 SIXTH STREET

Public viewing available via ZOOM.com “Join A Meeting” - Meeting ID: 897 0467 4551

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89704674551 or via phone: 1-312-626-6799

2. Copper Dog (Haselden)

Item moved under Petitions from the Public.

3. Snow Issues / Complaints

Discussion
Announcements — Other Council Business

Review of Calumet Village Grant worksheet.

February meetings to be moved to Mondays instead of Tuesdays due to training.

Comments from the Public (members of the public have 5 minutes to speak)
None
Adjourn

Que moved, seconded by Smith to adjourn the meeting at 8:07pm.

Motion passed 6/0

Respectfully Submitted,

Patricia Pressel, Clerk Megan Haselden, Manager

VILLAGE COUNCIL OF CALUMET WORK SESSION MEETING MINUTES JANUARY 9, 2024

CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET

Page 3 of 3

JANUARY 23, 2024



VILLAGE OF CALUMET JANUARY 2024 PRIOR PAID BILLS

CLERK
Charter

DPW
Charter
Semco Energy

VILLAGE HALL
Semco Energy
UPPCO

AGASSIZ PARK
Semco Energy
UPPCO

FIRE DEPARTMENT
Upper Michigan Water Company

FIRE HALL
UPPCO

STREET LIGHTING
UPPCO

INSURANCE & BONDS
MML Unemployment Fund

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Capital Outlay - Grader/Loader Payment

PAYROLL FUND

12/19/23 Payroll
FICA

01/02/24 Payroll
FICA

BILLS PAID PRIOR TO JANUARY 2044 COUNCIL MEETING

9 CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET

S 94.99
S 129.98
S 555.43
$ 685.41
S 410.53
S 306.31
3 716.84
S 18.07
S 30.00
S 48.07
$ 1,435.61
$ 29.88
$ 1,782.46
S 2.88
S 982.47
S 8,515.11
S 651.40
S 10,580.38
S 809.41
3 20,556.30
$ 26,334.91

JANUARY 23, 2024



CLERK

VILLAGE OF CALUMET JANUARY 2024 BILLS

Elan Financial Services (VISA)

Up & Running

DPW
Airgas USA
Auto-Wares

Harter Auto Supply

JP's Fast Track

Miller-Bradford & Risberg, Inc.

Mine Street Amoco

Red Jacket Petroleum (Rowe Oil)

Up & Running

VILLAGE HALL
Ace Hardware

Patrick's Plumbing & Heating

FIRE DEPARTMENT

Ace Hardware

ATTORNEY EXPENSES

Kirkpatrick, Slough, Duitsman-Coy & Mott, PLC

CHRISTMAS

Calumet Floral & Gifts - Christmas Garland

CONTRIBUTIONS

MiDeal (Dues) - VISA

TOTAL NEW JANUARY 2024 BILLS
TOTAL BILLS PAID PRIOR TO MEETING
TOTAL JANUARY 2024 BILLS

10

CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET

$ 17.98
$ 359.00
S 376.98
$ 180.38
$ 1,036.15
S 334.22
$ 100.00
$ 728.39
$ 312.45
$ 322.38
S 6.00
S 3,019.97
$ 35.98
S 975.00
$ 1,010.98
$ 10.99
S 648.00
$ 300.00
$ 180.00
3 5,546.92
S 26,334.91
$ 31,881.83

JANUARY 23, 2024



FUND BALANCES AS OF 01/11/24
1|GENERAL FUND
Checking 154,356.67
2|MAJOR STREETS
Checking 125,156.28
3|LOCAL STREETS
Checking 54,545.44
4|MUNICIPAL STREETS ,
Checking 133,902.15
5|GENERAL DEBT SERVICE FUND
Checking 74.01
6|PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT FUND
Checking 904.23
7|DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Checking 84,929.64
8|SANITATION FUND
Checking 7,565.59
9|HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION
Checking 13,692.31
10|PAYROLL FUND
Checking 2,170.33
11|GRANT FUND
Checking 70,306.54
12|REVOLVING LOAN FUND
Savings 6,745.18
13|0LD FIRE MUSEUM
Savings 680.19
14|WATER FUND - INCREDIBLE BANK
Savings 43,319.31

11

CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET

JANUARY 23, 2024



Manager Report

January 16, 2024

12

The Planning Commission is working on a Master Plan public engagement meeting Wednesday,
January 24, 2024 @ 12:00pm and again at 5:30pm.

The fire site concept plan survey was scheduled to close on 1/9 but has been extended. Please
complete if you have not already.

Budgeting Process: We will review the draft budgets at this month’s council meeting, but per
Ord. No. 119, we need to schedule the public hearing and the budget resolution should be
passed by February 10. Typically, there is a lot of activity that occurs the last few weeks of
February, do we want to plan for our budget meeting later in the month?

The transition to BS&A accounting software is well underway and we expect to go live with the
software in mid-February.

There was an issue with our non-motorized expenditures of MTF funds, the Village is required to
spend a portion of MTF funds received over a 10-year period and as of last fiscal year, we were
out of compliance. The 6™ Street project brought us into compliance, and this will be reported
accurately with our state annual reports. The Village should plan for spending about $20,000
over the next 10 years on sidewalks to remain in compliance.

The streetlight project should be started in the next couple of weeks, hopefully it will be
completed this month; it will be done by end of February at the latest.

As we close out the fiscal year, | plan to prioritize RRC Certification, we need to get this
completed.

Projects in Process

Hiring — Village Secretary/Clerk

Create Employee Manual in place of Contracts for hourly employees

Blight Enforcement

Codification with American Legal Publishing / Ordinance updates with Attorney
Redevelopment Ready Community (RRC) Certification

Master Plan/Capital Improvement Plan Updates

Strategic Plan/Joint Meetings of all boards

CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET JANUARY 23, 2024



CALUMET VILLAGE DDA MEETING MINUTES
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 13, 2023 - 9:00 AM
CALUMET VILLAGE TOWNHALL, 340 SIXTH STREET

Present: Chair L’Esperance; Members Campioni, Hahn, Oikarinen, Ranville, Tarvis
Absent: Members Dumble, Miller

Also Present from the Village: Manager Haselden
Present from the Public: Amy Knight, Nathan McParlan, Leah Polzien, Nathan Sturos

188

Iv.

13

Call to Order / Roll Call / Pledge of Allegiance
L’Esperance called the meeting to order at 9:01am with Roll Call and led the Pledge of
Allegiance.
Petitions from the Public (members of the public have 5 minutes to speak)
Tarvis moved, seconded by Campioni to place Item VI. 2. Letter of Interest under Petitions
from the Public.

Motion Carried 6/0
McParlan addressed the board regarding his Letter of Interest for serving the DDA board.
Campioni moved, seconded by Hahn, to recommend to the Village Council appointing
McParlan to the DDA.
Roll Call Vote:
Yeas: Campioni, Hahn, L’Esperance, Oikarinen, Ranville, Tarvis
Nays: None
Absent: Dumble and Miller

Motion Carried 6/0
Approval of Agenda
Ranville moved, seconded by Tarvis to approve the agenda with the change of moving Item
VI. 2 under Petitions from the Public.

Motion Carried 6/0
Review and approve meeting minutes of October 10, 2023
Tarvis moved, seconded by Campioni to approve the minutes as presented.

Motion Carried 6/0

Unfinished / Revolving Business

. Fire Site Update

CALUMET VILLAGE DDA MINUTES NOVEMBER 13, 2023
CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET JANUARY 23, 2024



14

CALUMET VILLAGE DDA MEETING MINUTES
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 13, 2023 —9:00 AM
CALUMET VILLAGE TOWNHALL, 340 SIXTH STREET
Haselden updated the board on the fire site concept plans; a survey for feedback on the
concepts will be shared in the next few weeks.
Greenspace Update
Polzien updated board on recent meetings with UPEA and the landscape architecture firm.
Polzien shared the Calumet Downtown Greenspace Maintenance Schedule with costs that
will need to be included in the upcoming DDA budget.
Hahn moved, seconded by Campioni to request that all concrete is tinted red to match the
historical village sidewalks.
Motion Carried 5/1
Ranville moved, seconded by Hahn to approve the attached Maintenance Schedule.
Roll Call Vote:
Yeas: Campioni, Hahn, L’Esperance, Oikarinen, Ranville, Tarvis
Nays: None
Absent: Dumble and Miller

Motion Carried 6/0
Oikarinen moved, seconded by Campioni to add Ranville as a DDA Representative to the
grant.
Motion Carried 6/0
District Property Updates
No updates.
New Business
Approval of DDA Bills
Tarvis moved, seconded by Campioni to approve the DDA bills.
Roll Call Vote:
Yeas: Campioni, Hahn, L Esperance, Oikarinen, Ranville, Tarvis
Nays: None
Absent: Dumble and Miller

Motion Carried 6/0
Letter of Interest for DDA Board *item moved to Public Petitions above.

CALUMET VILLAGE DDA MINUTES NOVEMBER 13, 2023
CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET JANUARY 23, 2024



15

CALUMET VILLAGE DDA MEETING MINUTES
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 13, 2023 - 9:00 AM
CALUMET VILLAGE TOWNHALL, 340 SIXTH STREET
Agreement for Services with Main Street Calumet
Sturos, the Treasurer for Main Street Calumet, presented the agreement for services between
the DDA and Main Street Calumet for the period through February 28, 2024 in the amount of
$10,000.
Tarvis moved, seconded by Campioni to approve the Agreement for Services and remit
payment to Main Street Calumet.
Roll Call Vote:
Yeas: Campioni, Hahn, L’Esperance, Oikarinen, Ranville, Tarvis
Nays: None
Absent: Dumble and Miller
Motion Carried 6/0
Michigan Downtown Association (MDA) Membership & Trainings
Polzien would like to host quarterly virtual trainings from the MDA for DDA members at the
Village Council Chambers. Dates scheduled: February 7, 2024 at 6:00pm; May 1, 2024 @
6:00pm; September 25, 2024 @ 6:00pm and December 4, 2024 @ 6:00pm.
Events — Holidays in the district
Polzien updated board on events including Ladies Day Out on November 16th, Copper Dog
Kids Rides on December 23 at Agassiz Park and Christmas wagon rides on December 16th.

Tarvis moved, seconded by Hahn to approve up to $550 expense towards the Christmas

wagon rides.

Roll Call Vote:

Yeas: Campioni, Hahn, L Esperance, Oikarinen, Ranville, Tarvis
Nays: None

Absent: Dumble and Miller

Motion Carried 6/0

Billboard on US 41 for Calumet
Polzien is still working on this and currently estimated expense is around $3,000 - $5,000
annually. Members are to consider what they would like to see on billboard and bring

information for the next meeting to discuss.

CALUMET VILLAGE DDA MINUTES NOVEMBER 13, 2023
CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET JANUARY 23, 2024



VIL

VIIL

IX.

16

CALUMET VILLAGE DDA MEETING MINUTES
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 13, 2023 - 9:00 AM
CALUMET VILLAGE TOWNHALL, 340 SIXTH STREET
Tuliptime Calumet
4400 tulips have been planted in the garden. Tarvis moved, seconded by Hahn to spend up to
$600 towards the beautification project.
Roll Call Vote:
Yeas: Campioni, Hahn, L’Esperance, Oikarinen, Ranville, Tarvis
Nays: None
Absent: Dumble and Miller
Motion Carried 6/0
FY25 Budget
Haselden reviewed the year-to-date Budget v Actuals along with a draft budget. Discussion
on updates to the draft budget and on the available fund balance. Next draft to be reviewed
and approved by the board in December.
Updates from the Village Council or other Reports
None.
Summarize Action Items
Members should bring billboard design ideas for discussion at the next meeting.
Next DDA Meeting scheduled for Monday, December 11 @ 9:00am.
Comments from the Public (members of the public have 5 minutes to speak)
None.
Adjourn

Tarvis moved, seconded by Ranville to adjourn the meeting at 10:58am.

Respectfully Submitted,

Megan Haselden, Village Manager Rick Campioni, DDA Secretary

CALUMET VILLAGE DDA MINUTES NOVEMBER 13, 2023
CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET JANUARY 23, 2024



AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES
BETWEEN MAIN STREET CALUMET, INC (MSC) AND
THE VILLAGE OF CALUMET DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA)

This Agreement for Services supports the purpose of the Village of Calumet
DDA, to promote economic growth in the DDA District in the Village
of Calumet. It also supports the mission of Main Street Calumet (MSC), to
Promote, Develop and Preserve downtown Calumet, and

MSC provides the Village of Calumet with a variety of events and efforts that
benefit the whole community but especially impact the health of the downtown
district. The services outlined in this document fulfill and are in line with the
goals laid out by the Village of Calumet Master Plan (201 8) and the Village of
Calumet Development Plan & Tax Increment Financing Plan (July 2021).
PROMOTION MSC shall coordinate and administer volunteer-led activities and
events, including but not limited to; Pasty Fest, Ladies Day Out shopping
event, Christmas in Calumet, and Trunk-or-Treat.

MSC will continue to present a publicity for the Village of Calumet downtown
district on social media via Facebook, Instagram and the MSC website to
promote a positive image of the community and increase avenues of
communication between area residents and the Village of Calumet DDA.

When requested, MSC will post material specifically requested by the Village of

Calumet or Village of Calumet DDA such as dates for job postings, fall/spring
clean-up dates, etc.

MSC will develop and distribute a Calumet area brochure, to increase
awareness of assets in the Calumet area. These brochures are distributed to
MDOT Visitors Centers across the state as well as locally.

MSC will maintain the tourism and relocation specific sections of its website to

provide information to tourists and people interested in relocation to the
Calumet area.

MSC will publish its e-newsletter which features local events, news items and
local business and property owners. This e-newsletter is another tool that can
be used to increase communication between Village entities and the public.

DESIGN MSC will advocate for the Calumet Area Trails Planning effort that was
initiated in early 2019. MSC will continue to work with local and regional entities
to plan improvements to our area trails that will increase connectivity to our
downtown district, create uniform wayfinding signage for trails and other
physical improvements such as trailheads, parking areas, etc.

Page 1 of 3

5 CALUMETUMIETAGH BOE DBATINGMBEUTES NOVEMBER 13, 2023
17 CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET JANUARY 23, 2024



MSC will continue to coordinate with local businesses, volunteers and relevant
Village employees to plan and implement seasonal decor in the downtown

district, such as hanging flower baskets, Christmas decorations, or flower
plantings.

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT MSC will continue to build relationships with
local, state and federal agencies on behalf of the Village of Calumet DDA
including but not limited to; Keweenaw Economic Development Authority
(KEDA), Western Upper Peninsula Planning and Development Region
(WUPPDR), Michigan Economic Development Corporation (MEDC), Team
Peninsula, Houghton County Landbank Authority (HCLBA)and

the Keweenaw National Historical Park (KNHP) and KNHP Advisory Commission
(KNHPAC).

MSC will connect prospective property and business owners with relevant

needs; including available real estate, property redevelopment incentives such
as grants and loans, and business assistance tools.

MSC will host quarterly business networking events to help build relationships
between business owners and provide an opportunity for Village of Calumet
Boards and Commissions to interact directly with business owners as well,
increasing communication between the Village and the public.

DDA ADMINISTRATION MSC will assist the Village of Calumet DDA Board and
Chairperson to develop meeting agendas and conduct continuing education with the
DDA board quarterly. MSC staff will assist the DDA Board in executing the DDA Plan
and achieving reporting requirements defined by the State of Michigan as directed.

MSC will continue to work with the Village to assist in the achievement of the
Redevelopment Ready Communities (RRC) designation from the State of Michigan. This

designation will bring the Village increased support from the Michigan Economic
Development Corporation (MEDC) team.

TERM. The term of this Agreement shall be March 1, 2023 - February 28, 2024.

PAYMENT FOR SERVICES The DDA will pay MSC $10,000 for the contract term.
Payment for MSC' s services shall be payable as services are rendered, with
$5,000 due December 31,2023, and the remaining $5,000 due February 28, 2024.

REPORTING H is intended that a "high level of communication” between DDA
Village of Calumet, and MSC shall include the following;

’

The DDA and MSC will participate jointly in twice yearly public
informational meetings. This will be done to help the public better

Page 2 of 3

6 CALUMETMEIAGH BOE DIBENVINGVBSUTES NOVEMBER 13, 202324
18 CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET JANUARY 23, 2



understand the working relationship that exists between the
organizations and ensure the DDA receives credit for supporting the
work on MSC.

* MSC will provide the DDA an update on services provided no later then
December 31, 2023 for the period of March 1, 2023 - November 30, 2023
and no later than March 31, 2024 for the period of December 1, 2023 -
February 28, 2024.

INSURANCE Prior to the DDA payment for Services under this Agreement,
MSC shall furnish the Village of Calumet proof of insurance, and the policy(s)
will require a 30-day notice of cancellation to be given to the Village of
Calumet while this Agreement is in effect. These policies will be in effect at
the time MSC commences work under this Agreement.

Agreed and Accepted by:

Main Street Calumet

Date:
Nathan Sturos, Treasurer
Village of Calumet DDA
Date:
Page 3 of 3
7 CALUMETMETAGE BGE BBATINGNMBSUTES NOVEMBER 13, 2023

19 CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET JANUARY 23, 2024



NUMBER

2071
2072
2073
2074
2075

20

Date

11/01/23
11/01/23
11/13/23
11/21/23
11/21/23
11/21/23
11/27/23
11/27/23
11/27/23
11/27/23
11/27/23
11/27/23

VILLAGE OF CALUMET DDA #07-716-3
Transaction Report November 2023

TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION

Balance Forward

Trans To Debt Service Fund - Loader Payment
UPPCO

Main Street Calumet

Copper Island Printing

Upper Michigan Water Company

Village of Calumet - 3 Properties

Trans From Sanitation Fund

Trans From Municipal Streets

Trans From General Fund

Trans To Genera! Fund - FY24 Insurance Cont
Trans To General Fund - FY24 Street Contr
Trans To HDC - FY24 Admin

CARULUENYEETT WA LLLLACGEE MDA RYEEETTIRNGS IRILRIEES

PAYMENT

DEPOSIT BALANCE

500.00
2,500.00
2,500.00

AN N A

CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET

$ 33,307.00
$ 32,324.53
$ 32,292.97
$ 22,292.97
$ 22,256.97
$ 22,190.53
$ 20,552.53
S 2,987.27 $ 23,539.80
$ 699249 $ 30,532.29
$ 4741634 $ 77,948.63
$ 77,448.63
S 74,948.63
$ 72,448.63

DECHGBIRBER 2023
JANUARY 23, 2024



1L

118

CALUMET VILLAGE DDA MEETING MINUTES
MONDAY, DECEMBER 11, 2023 - 9:00 AM
CALUMET VILLAGE TOWNHALL, 340 SIXTH STREET
Present: Chair Nikki L’Esperance; Members Rick Campioni, Tom Dumble, Pete Hahn *arrived
9:04am, Nathan McParlan, Andrew Ranville *arrived 9:06am, Rob Tarvis

Absent: Members Lorri Oikarinen, JW Miller
Also Present from the Village: Manager Haselden, President Pro Tem Que
Present from the Public: Leah Polzien, Adam Taivalkoski

Call to Order / Roll Call / Pledge of Allegiance
L’Esperance called the meeting to order at 9:00am with Roll Call and led the Pledge of
Allegiance.
Petitions from the Public (members of the public have 5 minutes to speak)
Taivalkoski, a local real estate agent, addressed the board.
Approval of Agenda
Tarvis moved, seconded by Ranville to approve the agenda as presented.
Motion Carried 7/0
Review and approve meeting minutes of November 13, 2023
Tarvis moved, seconded by Hahn to approve the minutes as presented.
Motion Carried 7/0
Unfinished / Revolving Business
1. Fire Site Update
Haselden updated the board on the fire site concept plan and survey.
2. Greenspace Update
Haselden updated the board including the request to add red tinted sidewalks, which will be
done on the grant as an “add alternate”. Bid hopefully ready by 12/31.
3. Dustrict Property Updates
No Updates.
4. Updates from others:
e Village Council
Que/Haselden provided updates from the Village Council.
e Historic District Commission

Que/Haselden provided updates from the HDC.

1 CALUMET VILLAGE DDA MEETING MINUTES DECEMBER 2023

21 CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET JANUARY 23, 2024



VL

22

CALUMET VILLAGE DDA MEETING MINUTES
MONDAY, DECEMBER 11, 2023 - 9:00 AM
CALUMET VILLAGE TOWNHALL, 340 SIXTH STREET
e Planning Commission
Que/Haselden provided updates from the Planning Commission.
e Main Street Calumet
Polzien provided updates from MSC.
New Business
Approval of DDA Bills/Transaction Report
Tarvis moved, seconded by Campioni to approve the DDA bills.
Roll Call Vote:
Yeas: Campioni, Dumble, Hahn, L ’Esperance, McParlan, Ranville, Tarvis
Nays: None
Absent: Miller and Oikarinen

Motion Carried 7/0

FY 25 Budget

Tarvis moved, seconded by Campioni to approve the FY 25 Budget recommendation to the
Council.

Roll Call Vote:

Yeas: Campioni, Dumble, Hahn, L’Esperance, McParlan, Ranville, Tarvis

Nays: None

Absent: Miller and Oikarinen

Motion Carried 7/0

Contract amendment with Main Street Calumet

Haselden updated the board with emails from the Village Attorney including a
recommendation to amend the contract and replace “DDA Administration” with “DDA
Assistance”.

Tarvis moved, seconded by Campioni to request the amendment to the contract with Main

Street Calumet.

Motion Carried 7/0
Billboard on US 41 for Calumet

CALUMET VILLAGE DDA MEETING MINUTES DECEMBER 2023
CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET JANUARY 23, 2024



IX.

23

CALUMET VILLAGE DDA MEETING MINUTES
MONDAY, DECEMBER 11, 2023 - 9:00 AM
CALUMET VILLAGE TOWNHALL, 340 SIXTH STREET

Polzien provided updates re: the billboard; members shared graphic ideas for consideration.
Summarize Action Items

Next DDA Meeting scheduled for Monday, January 8, 2024 @ 9:00am.

Annual DDA Informational Session schedule for Monday, January 8, 2024 @ 10:30am.
Comments from the Public (members of the public have 5 minutes to speak)

Taivalkoski addressed the board.

Adjourn

Ranville moved, seconded by Tarvis to adjourn the meeting at 10:13am.

Respectfully Submitted,

Megan Haselden, Village Manager Rick Campioni, DDA Secretary

CALUMET VILLAGE DDA MEETING MINUTES DECEMBER 2023
CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET JANUARY 23, 2024



NUMBER

2076

2077
2078

24

12/06/23
12/11/23

12/20/23
12/20/23

VILLAGE OF CALUMET DDA #07-716-3
Transaction Report December 2023

TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION

Balance Forward

UPPCO

Dep - Calumet Township (Taxes Collected)
UPPCO

Upper Michigan Water Company

CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET

PAYMENT DEPOSIT BALANCE
S 72,448.63
S 33.64 $ 72,414.99
$ 12,569.06 S 84,984.05
S 27.34 $ 84,956.71
S 27.07 $ 84,929.64

JANUARY 23, 2024



CALUMET VILLAGE PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 30, 2023 — 5:30 PM
CALUMET VILLAGE TOWNHALL, 340 SIXTH STREET

Present: Chair Riggins; Commissioners Green, Hahn, Ryan (via Zoom)
Absent: Commissioner Que

Also Present from the Village: Manager Haselden

Present from the Public: None

I Call to Order / Roll Call / Pledge of Allegiance
Riggins called the meeting to order at 5:33pm with roll call and led the Pledge of Allegiance.
Il Petitions from the Public (members of the public have 5 minutes to speak)
None.
I Approval of Agenda
Green moved, seconded by Hahn to approve the agenda as presented.
Motion Carried 3/0
IV.  Review and approve meeting minutes of October 19, 2023
Hahn moved, seconded by Green to approve the minutes as presented.
Motion Carried 3/0
V. Unfinished Business
1. Engaging the Public
Discussion on progress of Master Plan survey. Haselden to add pdf of the survey to the
website. Public engagement session scheduled for January 10, 2024 @ 12:00 and @ 5:30.
Deadline to complete the survey set to January 31, 2024. Board to organize 5 targeted
questions to pose to the public on a walk-about of the community.
2. Marihuana Ordinance
1. Discuss Strategy for presenting to public

1. Review Crystal Falls Ordinance

Discussion on progress of the Ordinance. Research needed to determine the current amount

of funds from the state for having dispensary as well as legal issues in Menominee.

3. Master Plan/Capital Improvement Plan Updates
Discussion on progress and engaging the community.

VL New Business

1. Emails, Letters, Notices from the Public

Page 1of 2
CALUMET VILLAGE PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES NOVEMBER 30, 2023

25 CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET JANUARY 23, 2024



CALUMET VILLAGE PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 30, 2023 —5:30 PM
CALUMET VILLAGE TOWNHALL, 340 SIXTH STREET

1. Complaint received regarding 2011 Zoning Variance: 105 7™ Street Garage
Discussion on the zoning variance that was provided for a garage at 105 7 Street, which
now has living quarters above the garage and is being rented out as a short-term rental.
Haselden to follow-up with the Houghton County building inspector to see if permits were
pulled and to review Zoning related to short-term rentals, as this is a possible violation.
2. Planning Commission as Zoning Commission
Follow-up regarding 105 7" Street Garage at next meeting.
VII.  Summarize Action Items
* Haselden to draft 5 questions as discussed, and to organize a group walk-about to survey the
community.
» Haselden to follow-up with Building Inspector LaRoux regarding 105 7™ St garage.
e Next meeting, December 21, 2023 @ 5:30pm.
VIII.  Adjourn
Hahn moved, seconded by Green to adjourn the meeting at 6:37pm.
Motion Carried 3/0

Respectfully Submitted,

Megan Haselden, Village Manager Pamela Que, Secretary

Page 2 0f 2
CALUMET VILLAGE PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES NOVEMBER 30, 2023

26 CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET JANUARY 23, 2024



HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION (HDC) MEETING MINUTES
CALUMET VILLAGE TOWNHALL, 340 SIXTH STREET
WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 15, 2023 - 5:30 PM

Present: Chair Voelker, Commissioners Dronet, Geisler, Green; HDC coordinator Haselden
Absent: Commissioner Que; Architectural Advisor Arnold

Also Present from the Village:

Present from the Public:

IL.

a1

VL

Call to Order / Roll Call / Pledge of Allegiance
Voelker called the meeting to order at 5:30pm with roll call and led the Pledge of Allegiance.
Petitions from the Public (members of the public have 5 minutes to speak)
None.
Acceptance of Agenda
Dronet moved, seconded by Geisler to accept the agenda as presented.
Motion Carried 4/0
Approval of Minutes from September 20, 2023 Regular Meeting
Geisler moved, seconded Dronet to approve the minutes as presented.
Motion Carried 4/0
Unfinished Business
KNHPAC Heritage Grant (Street Sign Project)
No update. Project still in process.
New Business
Applications for Certificate of Appropriateness (none)
Admuinistrative Approvals (rone)
HDC Documents:
1. Actual permit for Certificate of Appropriateness?
Discussion. Green has info from other historic districts and will share for possible
template. Considering two permits, one for a COA public hearing and one for an
approve projects.
Building Assessments in the Historic District.
Discussion. Board to review the National Park assessment.
FY 25 Budget
Haselden reviewed the HDC FY 24 Budget and updated budget v actual as of October as
well as draft budget for FY 25.

Calumet Village HDC Meeting Minutes November 15, 2023 1of2

27

CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET JANUARY 23, 2024



HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION (HDC) MEETING MINUTES
CALUMET VILLAGE TOWNHALL, 340 SIXTH STREET
WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 15, 2023 - 5:30 PM

6. HDC coordinator Report
Updates from Haselden.
7. Architectural Advisor Report
None.
VII.  Announcements and/or Comments
None.

VHL.  Comments from the Public (members of the public have 5 minutes to speak)

None.
IX. Adjourn

Dronet moved, seconded by Green to adjourn the meeting at 6:09pm.

Motion Carried 4/0
Respectfully Submitted,

Megan Haselden, HDC coordinator Abe Voelker, Chair

Calumet Village HDC Meeting Minutes November 15, 2023 20f2

28 CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET JANUARY 23, 2024



2024 CopperDog 150 Proposal for Road Closures

This year the CopperDog 150 will be hosting its 15t running CopperDog sled dog races from
March 1st to March 3rd 2024. Below is a proposal request for road closures from the Village of
Calumet.

Proposed Road Closures (see attached map)

1. 5% Street- Closed beginning Friday, March 1st at 4:00 am until 8am March 4th from the
intersection of Red Jacket Road, 5% Street and a portion of Armory Street down to Spruce
Street. Cross streets also will be affected- Scott, Portland, Oak, and Eim. “Snow Road”

2. 4% Street- Portion of 4t street closed from Red Jacket /Armory Street intersection to Park
Avenue apartment entrance from 4:00pm to 10:00pm Friday, March 1st.

3. Cross street closures-

A. Scott Street:
1. Friday, March 1st between 4% Street and 6t Street 2:00pm-10:00pm.
2. Saturday, March 2nd between 5th and 6th Street from 6:00am till Sunday March
3rd at 8pm. 4th Street will be open after Friday night.
B. Portland, Oak, and Elm:
1. Friday, March 1st all day for snow road install & races 6:00pm-10:00pm. (Elm
Street is only temporary)
2. Portland and Oak closed crossing 5th street from Friday morning till 8pm Sunday
night March 3rd.

Additional requests/information for the Village of Calumet

29 CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET JANUARY 23, 2024



1. Start Chute Set-up: CopperDog is requesting permission to have the start chute erected the
evening of Thursday, February 29th, 2024 beginning at 5:00pm. We will acquire M-DOT signs to
place around the chute. Traffic would still utilize the land next to the start chute until 4:00am.

2. Snow Road Installation: CopperDog is requesting for the Village of Calumet to help install the
snow road along 5% street from Scott location of race start chute down to Spruce Street. We

request clean snow for this road. CopperDog will really only need assistance from the snowgo
and dump trucks.

3. Snow Road Removal: CopperDog will pay a private contractor to perform the removal of the
snow road after the race, prior to the start of business on Sunday evening before 8pm.

4. Trash Receptacles: CopperDog requests the utilization of metal trash receptacles, from the
Village Public Works Division, to be utilized during race weekend. CopperDog will have 6-8
porta potties lined on side streets between Scott St. and Elm St.

Any questions regarding this request please contact myself at 906-281-0470.

Kind Regards,

Doug Harrer

Board Chair

30 CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET JANUARY 23, 2024



8upuay Aresodwia f SUOD NEQdsES
Supyied desipuelsl Ayuno) uoiysnolgz =
3upjied Jaysnf = Woons9J 9 jJouwinje) umolumogg

Suppred oyqnd f s NM_”MMM MMWM» 0ST 8oqgsaddo) yzoe

Alied 199418

d

‘Bupued pajsue | | Bupiied pajsue

Supied pae

33115 320
1éajls‘"‘u1|3

199115 13005
]

~199as wl

390135 Puepo
“1oens 2onudg

199115 3uld(]

VILLAGE COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET =

. | u_mwbwf#

g
Q.
- Q)
=
W
=
-5
M
M
o+




000000
A lllllllllllllllll

dljel] niy|

,m:,v:ma deaipuey

 Suppedasysnuw
~ Supuedepiyo s0ei/1an
. BiGpeei @
JOT98.1P DJEIT )

JANUARY 23, 2024

9|es 40} 4ead Sop-Oi

a S

P
C][IL AGENDA PACKET

<-oeOled) nay)

o .
- YJeN B 1ST Yase N Aepuns pue Aepuy

de Buptied Jouinjed

32

199415 19

192.1G pue|1iod



CopPERDGS, Inc.
PO Box 384
Calumet, Ml 49913

www.copperdog150.com
facebook.com/copperdog150

Dear CopperDog 150 Race Supporter,

Your support of the CopperDog in the past has helped make a successful race for the community,
sponsors, mushers and dog teams, and the people of the Keweenaw. Thank You! CopperDog would not
be the professional class event it is without our sponsors and the volunteer help we get from
community leaders like YOU.

This year the race will be held March 1st — March 3rd, 2024. We are pleased to announce that this is
our 15" annual CopperDog race. We are celebrating 15 years of community support for the event, an
event that would not be possible without your support. We are pleased to announce that the start of
the CopperDog 150 will be in downtown historic Calumet again this year.

The exciting news is that for 2024, the CD 150 and the CD 80 will finish in Calumet on Sunday. Other
events are planned in association with the CopperDog during Saturday and Sunday in downtown
Calumet as well.

Within the next few weeks a member of the sponsorship committee will be contacting you with
opportunities to support the 2024 CopperDog150. Enclosed is an updated Sponsorship Matrix for you
to review. Please see this year’s great lineup of opportunities for you to consider.

If you would like to renew your sponsorship before you are called on, or if you have questions about
the packages, please contact Joni at jonibennett@copperdog150.com

Visit our website www.copperdog150.com for the latest information.

Thank you for your consideration to be part of the 15t annual CopperDog 150 team!!

Respectfully,

Doug Harrer -- CopperDog Board Chairman

33 CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET JANUARY 23, 2024



~redibiebank

CopperDog Sponsorship Opportunities

2023-2024

Eleven choices to help support CopperDog and your business!
For 2024, the Sunday CD80 and CD150 finishes will be in Calumet!

Lead Dog $10,000

* Your logo on mushers race bibs

Six (6) VIPs upfront viewing at the race
start with keepsake badges

Your logo on all sled banners

Photo opportunity with mushers and
officials

Public speaking to fans during opening
ceremonies

Headline logo on the CopperDog website
Three (3) Facebook mentions with a link to
your website

Radio mentions the week before the start
Your logo on start/checkpoint/finish
banners

Your logo on official CopperDog t-shirt
/sweatshirt (deadline January 15th)

Race sled banner signed and keepsake
photo of race team

Your logo on Four( 4) CD pennants with
years of service

Your logo on the website and receive a CD
window cling

Six (6) Awards Banquet tickets with a
speaking opportunity

We thank Incredible Bank for being our
Lead Dog Sponsor for 2024

bank”

Gangline $8,000

Four (4) VIPs upfront viewing at the race
start with keepsake badges

Your logo on all sled banners

Photo opportunity with mushers and
officials

Public speaking to fans during opening
ceremonies

Headline logo on CopperDog website
Three (3) Facebook mentions with a link to
your website

Radio mentions the week before the start
Your logo on start/checkpoint/finish
banners

Your logo on official CopperDog t-shirt/
sweatshirt (deadline January 15th)

Race sled banner signed and keepsake
photo of race team

Your logo on Three (3) CD pennants with
years of service

Your logo on the website and receive a CD
window cling

Four (4) Awards Banquet tickets with a
speaking opportunity

Point Dog $5,000

Three (3) VIPs upfront viewing at the race
start with keepsake badges

Your logo on all sled banners

Photo opportunity with mushers and
officials

Public speaking to fans during opening
ceremonies

Headline logo on CopperDog website
Two (2) Facebook mentions with a link to
your website

Radio mentions the week before the start
Your logo on start/checkpoint/finish
banners

Your logo on official CopperDog t-shirt/
sweatshirt (deadline January 15th)

Race sled banner signed and keepsake
photo of race team

Your logo on Two (2) CD pennants with
years of service

Your logo on the website and receive a CD
window cling

Two (2) Awards Banquet tickets with a
speaking opportunity

Wheel Dog $3,000

* Two (2) VIPs upfront viewing at the race
start with keepsake badges

Two (2) Facebook mentions with a link to
your website

Radio mentions the week before the start
Your logo on start/checkpoint/finish
banners

Your logo on official CopperDog t-shirt/
sweatshirt (deadline January 15th)

Race sled banner signed and keepsake
photo of race team

Keepsake checkpoint banner

Your logo on One (1) CD pennants with
years of service

Your logo on the website and receive a CD
window cling

Team Dog $1,000

* Your logo on start/checkpoint/finish
banners

* Your logo on official CopperDog t-shirt/
sweatshirt (deadline January 15th)

* Race sled banner signed and keepsake
photo of race team

* Your logo on One (1) CD pennant with
years of service

* Your logo on the website and receive a CD
window cling

.

°

Swing Dog $800 (cash only)

Only Three (3) available; CD80 stage 2 and
CD150 stages 2 & 3
* Your logo on the yellow bib worn by current
race leader
* Your logo on the website and receive a CD
window cling
* Keepsake Photo

Banner/Pennant Combo $550

* Race sled banner signed and keepsake
photo of race team

* Your logo on One (1) CD pennant with
years of service

* Your logo on the website and receive a CD
window cling

CD150/CD80 Sled Banner $350

* Race sled banner signed and keepsake
photo of race team

* Your logo on the website and receive a CD
window cling

Snow Fence Pennant $250

* Your logo on One (1) CD pennant with
years of service

* Your logo on the website and receive a CD
window cling

CD30/CD15 Sled Banner $200

* Race sled banner signed and keepsake
photo of race team

* Your logo on the website and receive a CD
window cling

Mark your calendars for the
2024 CopperDog

March 1st through the 3rd

Calumet = Eagle Harbor » Copper Harbor

CopperDog, Inc. is a 501(c)3 not for profit organization. MICS #48044.
P.O. Box 384 Calumet, Ml 49913 » www.copperdog.org  www.facebook.com/copperdoa150 « email: sponsorship@copperdog150.com

34

CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET

JANUARY 23, 2024



Change Request

BS&A Software, LLC | bsasoftware.com | 855 BSASOFT

Customer: Village of Calumet, Houghton County M|

Prepared By: Keegan Nixon, Account Executive

Do Sibmited

 Date Required

. || Cloud Accounts Receivable

| 12/8/2023

| 12/8/2023

Changed Deliverable

Reason or Description

. Nét“‘th"angé'vivn‘w,::

Cloud Annual Service Fees

1 Add Cloud Accounts Receivable $1,095
) Add Project Managem'ent and $250
Implementation Planning
3 Add Bemote Training for Accounts 1 day @ $1,000/day $1,000
L Receivable _, ‘ I
. .  Total Net Changes. $2,345.00

Unlimited support is included in your Annual Service Fee. Service Fees are billed annually. After two (2) years, BS&A Software reserves the

right to increase the Annual Service Fee by no more than the yearly Consumers Price Index

(CPI-U).

Financial Management
Accounts Receivable $1,095

for All Urban Consumers U.S. city average

BS&A Software, LLC Customer
By: By:

Name: Name:
Title: Title:

Date Date

bsas@ghtware.com

CALUMET VILLAGE COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET

JANUARY" 3S (]



7401 88ed

139ang 14v¥a S0z Ad aNNd vY3INID
N
&
0% 000'Z$ 0s 0002S TP0'vS$ €9t'8$ SIIAIBS PIIIIIUED
00S$ 00S$ 0S 005$ £2S 980'1$ SNO3UE||RISYN
00S‘ES 00S'€$ ¥56$ 00S'ZS 086'TS 68065 _m@
sasuadx3 uiysiiqnd  005vS 00L'ES 0$ 00L‘ES SP'TS 99%$ S9dUBUIRD)
000'TS 000€$ £88'T$ 0SL$ a8YS 0EP'TES 51500 SJUEIUIEIN DJ1eagL
lIeH ueljel| yied zissedy  000'vS 000'%$ SbSeS 000'%S 291°8$ £95L$ [e4nyjnd-syled
8ujuoz pue uoissiwwo) duluueld 000'9S 000'9$ 9LL$ 00095 018C$ 09%'L$ 1uaWdo|aA3( JIWOU0I3 1§ AHUNWLIO)
dwo) siaxiom 13 Alljiqer] [elausd  000°zyS 0002¥$ 067'6€$ 000°2YS T60THS 0v9°LES S9oUBINSU
O.d ‘Yd23eAl ¥DId ‘spuadils dueinsu| Y3eaH sapnjdul  000°'09$ 000'09$ L86LES 000°09% ¥£9'09$ ¥88'€SS$ s)ljauag aahojdw3
juets Jys193.3s 10§ %SZS Ul  000'SES 000055 806'LTS 000'5€$ 98T'TES TCT'EES SUERFEENN
doueualUe/SIIRdRY Juswdinb3 !S33|1IN ‘SaeleS 000'0STS 000'SPTS €55€6S 000'SPTS OLY'LETS PLS'ESTS Mda
00t'62$ 00v'625 SEL'LTS 00v'62$ LY8'8TS 6T9VES auld
0% 00029 0$ 000'ZS 0$ TE6'TS Aajes Aunwugy
Aed Jainseas1/yi8)) ‘sanian ‘sa1ddns ‘ssliejes 310  000°0ETS 000'0€TS L22'201$ 000'STTS 6T2'26$ 9zE'SeTS I|BH UMO[-JUBLIUIIAOD [eI3UFD
saseydind uawdinb3  000°0TS 000'8S 052's$ 000'sS 09685 000'sS 3IYBA /iuswidinby - Aepno (eadgy
994 SJAqUIAN |19UNO)  OV6‘TS 0v6'cS 0v6'cS 0v6'C$ SLTTS 00v'TS S
(s3sn ¥3aH10 nzsmuz::oz@m
O]
005'68YS 86€'925$ 086'00v$ €6LVvS S6b'SESS €8T'6VLS sanuanay [EjoL
BIUBLIEA JIPNY S66°€5CS aouelte Wgny
uojeIsIuIWpPY DQH 104,  000'2S 0SLTS 0$ 0% 0$ 0$ DQH Wodj Jajsues)
uwpe 00p 5193435 00ST ‘9URINSU| 00Sx 00b'SS 00Zv$ 000€$ 00Z'T$ 000'€S 0s VaQ Wouy J3jsued)
‘wos4 m._wt%._ L
SjUaWBSINGUIIDY ddURINSU| 0 GBE'STS S8E'STS 0% 6LE'YS SP0YSS quiIaJ SIN-"quuieY doueInsy
Suipuny vdyvy 0$ 0% 0$ 0s €9£'S5S sanuanay Jay®w
0$ 000 0$ 0002S 050zS 0$ JUBID dHIN
0S 0S 0$ 0$ S0z$ 0% SUOIJEUGH
JueJD 3Y31[193.3S %SZ$ ‘IURID BJI4 0T, 000°0TS 000'S€5 000°0T$ 0$ 00S'T$ 005z Sjuesg oSy
JeD 321|0d P|OS €T AJ Ul 03 0s 0% 0$ 0SL'ES 0% 51355V JO 3§
0% 00715 0s 00T'TS LES LTY'LS "ISIN
SIUBWSINQUIIBY ISIA 1YBI7 193135 S|nNed IS 00ES 00€S 601$ 00€S 18T% [4343 GUENTES LN
S93Uuy JOJ SpUNy JaY3o Wouy WY 000'8S 000'£S £09'9$ 005SS TESITS L26'YS saguly
SYIAD 18 XeL S3|es :Suleys anuandy 000°0ZTS 000'8TTS L9E'TOTS 000'8TTS EVL'90TS A |eudWUIBA0BIB U
009% 009% 165$ 1$ 0$ 1$ 1591914
(mda) s|euay uswdinb3 Joj spuny JBY10 WOJS WISy 000ZETS 000'ZETS 98€'65S$ 000'ZETS EVETYTS SLTTYTS sailjeAoy/uay-juay "dinb3
|EAOWIBY MOUS JOOY ‘510BIIUOD MOUS {|EAOWSY MOUS Y[EMBPIS 000095 00009 66€65$ 000'8€$ TZP'TSS YIE DS SIIAIBS 0§ SBFIBY)
00£'TS 00LTS $19°TS 0ES 64T €€$ sa13/euad-sauly
SHWLIa Suidied '8 5394 siydueld dqeD 005'6S 0056$ 659'5$ 0056$ 159°0T$ LYT'6S $994-595UI
000°0bT$ €98'LETS €98°LETS TITLETS TITLETS EV6'TTTS uanbuljaq /jualind-saxel
(S30¥NOS YIHLO ANY)SINNIAIY
S910N S20T Ad 13oang €202 ¥39N3D3a %202 A4 €20 M TT0T A4 NOILdI¥IS3a LNNOJDV
139ang 14vya vZAd0L 40 SY VNV 139ang wnLV NV 3
SLNINANINY
se/8z/t -ve/t/e aNnd 1v¥INao
‘NO @3iildoav 139ang 14vya szoz Ad 1INNTVYD 40 IOVTIIA



1350aNg 14vY¥a S70T A4 aNN4 TVY¥3INIO T340 7 98ed

JANUARY 23, 2024

LLAGE COUNCIL AGENDA PACKET

6VE'6TTS 9€9'8VT$ oLe'zres 182°£6$ 0TS'orTS 0TL'65% 1B3) JO pu3 dduejeq _WE
QJUBLIBA umﬁ\
9€9'8PTS 0zS‘9v1$ 02S'9pTS 0es‘orTs 0T'65$ €V0°9TTS Je34 Jo SuiuuiSag asuejeg vM:m
o
(Lez'61S) 91T 0S2‘59$ (6£2'61$) 01898 (egg'959) 3DNVIVE ANNA NI 3IDNVHD 13N
£8L'805$ 282'ves$ 0E2'SEES ZEO'VEYS S89'8vv$ 915508 SIYNLIANIAX3 TV10L
BOUBLIEA JIPNY 909'7¥ZS adueleA Jpny
0$ 0S 0$ 0$ 0$ €18'€TS pund Ja1em
S62'TS S62°TS uojpelues
0% 0002$ 0% 0002$ 06£T$ 0s JQH-dHN)
0$ 0$ 0% 0S €60'€TS Jjoiked
UBOT JSPEID UO JUBWAR] SYIUOW € /¥6'TS LY6'TS 786 LY6TS LY6°TS LY6'TS 9IAIBS 1920
Y31y oo} Jap s 198pnq Inq palejndes @A Jou, 000'42$ 0009755 0$ 000'2E$ 089'72$ 0$ d11vaa
10} suajsuel)
S330N SZ0Z A4 135ang 139ang €202 ¥38IN13D30 v20Z A4 €e/8t/t 2202 AMd NOILdI¥DS3A INNOJDY
a3sodoyd T Ad 0L 40 SV STYNLOV 139ang 40 SV S1vnLY NLY &
SINIWANINY
se/8e/e-ve/t/e annd 1v4anio

‘NO d3iidoav 1395ang 14vda S20T A4 13INNTVI 40 IOVTIIA



135dN4d S20T Ad

aNNd S133Y1S HOvIN

1401

JANUARY 23, 2024

‘NO @3iidoav

se/ez/z-ve/1/€
139an9 14v¥a S20z Ad

962°L8$ 966'02TS SOE‘08TS 202'TLS 887'69T$ 165'6YTS leaj Jo pug aduejeg puny
966'02T$ 882'69T$ 882'69T$ 882'69T$ 1656VTS ¥65‘SSTS J1eaj jo Sujuuidag aduejeg ﬂs"_
L
(0ooL‘ges) (z62'8¥S) LTIOTTS (980°865) L69°6T$ (€009%) IDNVYIVE aNNnd Ni uuz<_._uwmz
o
002°68T$ £81'€92$ 889°£2TS €£0'25CS TTT'THIS 9ze‘THTS SIYNLIANIAXI TVPOL
LLl
00028 000°0TS €TTES 000°0TS £48'9$ 00v'PS 92| ;g motls
00S'T$ 00S°TS 0$ 00S‘TS 0$ 00S'TS dnueaj apispeoy’saas
002$ 00z$ 0$ 00z$ 0s 00Z$ dlyjeJ ‘ssedo ‘ulelq ‘ongy
0S.TS 0SLTS 86V'TS 0S4$ ¥09$ 0s @JueuajuiewW mumtmml
QTN
¢vaQg wolj wisy/pund uso 01 anol\l 09 00Z'8s 002'8S 0SZvS S0Z'vS 0s saoey 80Q ps
0$ 000°T9S €209 00009% 19935 Y19 :Ydl1BIA JueiD
00S‘TS 00S1S 0s4$ 000'TS 0s 000'T$ $2IAIBS 30BUGD
0002$ 0007S 8¢Ts 000v$ €8S 000v$ S90IAIBS JlyjeR
0000STS 000°0STS S6CPES 000°0STS 69%'v0T$ 9z9'ZITS 92| 13 MOTY
000'sZS 000°SZ$ I8E'6TS 000°0Z$ 6L'vTS 0008TS ddUBUBIUIBIA BIBMING
0S¢S €EES 0$ €ges szTs 009$ uonessiuIWpY
(S3sN ¥3IHLO ANV)S3UNLIANAdX3
005‘SSTS T6T'STZS SOL‘SETS L6 €STS 81609T$ €TE'9ETS sanuanay |eo]
0s €12'09S €12°09S 0$ 0s 0s $19841S "IUNA] WO} JB)SURL]
00S‘8S$ T€S'8S 1€5'8$ 00S‘LS LL9'PTS 2L6'6S spung o1
00025 000LS TST'SS 000'2$ ¥£5'8$ LV6'6S €0ZIN-anUaARY aulpjuniL
000'SSS 000°SSS 0s 000'SSS LT6'TSS 162'62$ llejmous eJix3
JuawAed Jaqwadaq apn|oul 30U S30p,  000'S8S Liv'v8S 608795 Ly 78S 0S.'v8$ ETT'/8S dNU3ABY TS DY
(S304NOS YIHLO ANV)SINNIAIY
S31ON S20Z Ad 198png ¥20Z A4 €202 Joquiadag 20T Ad €207 Ad 20T Ad NOILdI¥]S3A LNNOJDY
139ang 1dvya 03 sjusWpUBWY jo se sjenjy 13sansg SIVNLOV SIVNLOY S

aNN4d SLIFHLS HOIVIN
13INNTVYI 40 IDVTIIA



13950N4g S20T A4 aNN4 S13341S HOMVIN T40T
<
N
o
N
o
N
VI
(g
<
)
Z
<
-
962°L8S 9660219 SO0E‘08TS 202'TLS 887'691S 16S'6VTS B3 JO puj aduejeq pung
966°02T$ 882'691S 882'691$ 8826919 T6S‘6VTS v65'SSTS Jea, jo Suiuudag aouejeg pung
T
L
4, L (! { 4’ K
(00L‘egs) (z62'8v$) LI0'TTS (980865} L69°61$ (€009%) JDNVIVE ANNd NI IDNVHODIN
o
0026819 €81'€92S 889°L2TS €£02SCS T2T'IVIS 9ZETVTS STUNLIANIIXT ._<mu._.
T
000°LS 0000TS €LT'ES 0000TS €¥8'9$ 00v‘vS 32| )3 Moty
00S‘TS$ 00ST$ 0S 00S‘TS$ 0s 00S‘TS dnuea|) apIspeoy‘saaLl
002$ 00z$ 0S 00¢s 0s$ 00z$ dl4el] ‘SSelp ‘uleiq ‘Ongd
0SL‘TS 0SLTS 86v'TS 0SL$ ¥09$ 0s 90UBUIUIBW BDBURS
EQZN
évaQg wouy wisy/pung usn 03 A0 0S 00Z'8$ 00Z'8s 0SZvS S0T'vS s saoey 8oq th
0sS 000°T9S €T2°09$ 000°09% 199415 Y19 :ydie| Juen
00S'TS 00S'TS 0S.$ 000'TS 0s 000TS $32IAJ3S DRI
000Z$ 000%$ 87es$ 0007S$ €8$ 000%$ SI0INIBS IR
000°0ST$ 000'05T$ S6CVES 000'0ST$ 697'70TS 9z9'711$ 20| )3 Moug
000'52$ 000'52$ T8E'6TS 000°02$ 7617 00081 30UBUBIUIBI\ S0BHNG
0S¢S €EES 0$ EEES STTS 009% uonensIuIWpY
(S3sn Y3IHLO ANV)SIYNLIANIAX3
00S‘SSTS T6T'STTS SOL‘8ETS LY6'ESTS 8160919 €TE'9ETS S9NUBAJY |e10L
0s €12'099 €12'09S 0S 0s 0s $19341S "IUNIA WOLY J3suel]
00585 TES'8S TES'SS 00S'2S LL9VTS 7L6'6S spung o113\
000°LS$ 0002S 7ST'SS 0002$ ¥£5°8S LV6'6S E€0CIN-anU3AlY aulpuniL
000°SSS 000°SSS 0S 0005SS L16'TSS 162'62S lleymous esix3
JuawAed Jaquwiada apnjoul J0u S30p,  000'G8S LyY'v8S 60879$ Lyv'¥8S 0S.'v8$ ETT'/8S 3NUBARY TS PV
(S324NOS YIHLO ANV)SINNIAIY
S31ON 20T Ad 198png v20z A4 €20¢ 19quadaqg 202 Ad €20C Ad C20Z Ad NOILdI¥DS3IA LNNOJDY
139ang 14vyia 0} sjuswpuawy JO se s|enpy 139ang STIYNLOY SIVNLOV 3

‘NO @3iidoayv

se/ee/z-ve/1/€
139an9g 14v¥a S0z Ad

AaNN4d S133Y1S HOIVIN
13NNTVYD 40 3DVTIIA



13950aN4g S20T Ad

ANN4d S133¥1S V01

T401

<
(o]
o
N
o
N
Vl
R
<
)
Z
<
-
T
L
X
8)
<
o
<
[m)
Z
L
QO
<
=
S
86E'EES 86EEES 952'vSS 86E‘EES 0Sb'6€S LLS'VES Jeaj Jo pug aduejeg @E
O
86E'EES 0St'6€S 0St'6ES 0SP6€S LLS'VES v0S‘9E$ 1eaj jo SuuuSag aduejeg __~._Am=u_
—
—
0s (zso9s) 908‘vTS (zs09s) €L8'VS (z6'T3) JONVIVE ANN4 NI 3ONVHI EN
T
000'vES 008'VES 8ET'LS 008'vES TrS'ees 809'€€$ S3YNLIANIdX3 TVIOL
D
808$ aduepeA HEY
0S 0S 0s 0s 000'T$ 03 S2IAI13S |EUOISSB}01d/Paloeucy
00S$ 000°TS 0$ 000°T$ s 000'T$ S90IAI9S JIJel]
000'sZS 000'ses 9TS'SS 000'szs TS 000sZS 82} 3 MOuS
00S'8$ 005'8$ z29'1$ 005'8$ 79.'0T$ 005'9$ adueURIUIEW 30BHNS
0s 00€S 0s 00€S GzeS 00€$ uonensiuIwpy
(S3SN ¥3IHLO ANV)SIUNLIANIdX3
000°vES 8bL'8T$ vv6'TTS 21774874 vIY'8es T89TES sanuanay [e101
005'9$ 005'9$ £89'SS 005'9$ €27'9% 819'9$ spund oo
000°9S 000'%S 0s 000vS S06°0TS SL9'TS Aauow jjeymous esx3
1S 10V 92Q spnjoul J0u s30d,  00STZS 8Y2'8TS LST9TS 8¥T'3TS 982'12$ 8SE'7TS anuaAdy TS PY
(S304NOS YIHLO ANV)SINNIATY
S3LON S20C Ad 11oang €20z ¥39N303a ¥20Z Ad £20Z A Z20Z M NOILdI¥DS3 LNNOY
139an49 14vya ¥Z Ad 0L 40 SY SIYN.LOV 13sang SIVNLOV SIvNLOVY <
SINIWANINY
sz/ez/t-ve/t/e aNNd S13341S V201

‘NO giidoav

135dng 14vda S20z Ad

13IINNTVYD 40 IODVTIIA



1395ang S20T Ad

ANN4 S13FYLS IVIDINNIA

1401

<
N
o
N
)
N
Vl
[i4
<
-}
b4
<
-
T
w
X
Q
<
a
<
o
b4
w
2
TEV'ETTS 280°e8S €68S6S LET'SYIS L8V'S0TS LL0'90TS JeaA jJO pu3 aduejeg pung
@)
pd
78089 L8V'SOTS L8V'S0TS L8Y'S0TS LL0'90T$ VOE‘ELS 1eaA jo SujuuiSag asuejeg @E
(&)
'/ ’ ) 4 I E
0SE‘0VS (sov‘zes) (v65'6S) 0S9°6€S (065$) €LLTES amma_nzm_._xuwm:zm_>mzmmz
-
0S9'8T$ 001'08$ 682095 0S98TS 9Z'9s$ 96£‘9$ SIUNLIANIIX3 TVWIOL
—
peje|nojes 39A 10U,  000'8S 000°8$ 03 0008$ 766'9$ 0s$ diLvad
0$ 000'29$ €12°09$ 0s 0s 0$ 5192.1S Jofely
109[04d 192115 Yi6 Joj widY 0% 0s 0s 0% LTY'VES 0$ 519,15 |26
10} SI3jsued )
0sz$ 0$ 0s 052$ 0$ 0sz$ SNO2UE|[9ISIN
pua-ieaA je anuaAai sajes yiim pasuadxa SHOD  000°0TS 000°0TS 9/SS 000°0TS 6ELTS 9vL'sS *033 ‘|oAeiDyjes pues
pun4 jueio 03 pallajsuesy -133f0id 19aNS Y19 0$ 0$ 0s 0$ 8/02TS 0s s303fo.d ueqin |lews
(00)4 oovs 0s$ 00v$ 00z$ 00vs uolessiuiwpy
(S3SN Y3IHLO ANV)SIYNLIANIIX3
000'6S$ $66°LSS S6TTSS 00£8SS 9€8'9SS 691'6E$ SONUBA3Y |e10]
pus-iesA 1e paliajsues) |ed07/i0felN WOL) SA[ES  00SLS 008'9S 0$ 0089$ SELLS S9|es
00S'TTS 89ETTS 89E'TTS 00S°01$ 7L5°0TS T0L'0TS xe] peoy Ajuno)
000°0$ LT8'6€S LT8'6ES 000‘T¥S 6¢SLES 89t°82$ xe] Anadoud
(S324N0S YIHLO ANV)SINNIAIY
S9]0N 13oang 135dang €202 ¥39IN3D03a 202 Ad €¢0C (44114 NOILdIYIS3a LNNOQDY
S20C Ad 14vdd 202 A1 0L 40 SV SIVN.LOV 13oang A SIvNLVY Ad S1vNLVv M
SININIANINY

‘NO @iidoav

se/8¢/e-ve/1/e
139an9g 14v¥a S20z Ad

aNN4d S133Y1S TVdIDINNIA
1INNTVI 40 IDVTIIA



1395dN4g S20Z Ad

aNN4 NOILVLINVS

14071

N
&
)
N
VI
x
<
)
Z
<
)
T
L
¥
2
8zes 8zes EIV'LS 0$ 0£8'€S$ 995°s$ 1894 JO pug aouejeg umn:"_
&)
P4
8¢es 0€8‘€S 0€8'eS 0€8‘€S 995‘S$ LLOES Jeak jo SujuuiSag aduejeg pEd
b
—
0$ (z09'es) €85°ES (ogg‘es) (9gL‘T$) 68V°T$ 3ONVIVE aNN4 NI 3DNVHI N
2
0sc’oes 0S0'ces 0LS'ETS YA 443 89L°LTS 8616 SIUNLIANIAXT TVEOL
L
3ouELEA UPEY
paiejndjed 19A10u,  Q00‘ES 000°€$ 0s 000°€S L86°TS 411-vaQ 0} sidjsuelE
10 JajsupqL
dnyoid/e34 Jeasdwng, 0002 00LTS 6VE'TS STLS STLS PeSS 9JIAIBS P3IORIUOE
0059$ 0S€9$ 8Z€'9S 00t‘sS zze'ss L98'TS dnues|) __m”_\m:_‘_am
0009$ 000°9S LTY'SS 0008S 0L6°LS €21'98 dndid yseaL
0002$ 000S 0S 000'v7S 0s$ suleJg WwJois
0SLS 000TS 9LYS 000TS ¥9.$ vL6$ ddUBUBIUIERN/UOIRIISIUILIPY
(S3SN ¥3aH1O ANV)SIUNLIANILX3
0sz’ozs 8hi'sTS €ST'LTS S628TS TE09TS L86°TTS S9NUDARY |e10L
000°€$ S6C'TS 0$ S62'1S pun4 [eJaUaD WOU4 JojsueI]
1Wo44 J9ysuel]
0ST'LTS ESTLTS €STLTS 000°LTS ZE09TS L86'TTS soxe) Apadoid
(S304NOS Y3IHLO ANV)SINNIAY
S310N G202 Ad 135ang €207 ¥3an3adaa 7202 Ad €202 Ad €20C Ad NOILdI¥IS3a LNNOJJY
N
135an4g 14vid vCAd0L 40 SV S1vN.LOVY 13oang SIVNLV SIvYNLV ~
SINJWNANINY

‘NO d3ildoav

135dN9 14vyda ST0c Ad

aNNd NOILVLINVS
1IANTVI 40 IOVTIIA



135aN8 SZ0Z Ad L1INN LNINOdJWOD vaa 1401

<
N
o
Y
©
N
>
14
<
2
=z
<<
vl
122'089 108'v6S osvzLS Sv6'v6S 00v'90T$ 7828019 4834 JO pu3 adueleg pung
108v69 00t‘90TS 0090TS 00t'90TS Z82'801$ £50'8LS 1e3 jo Bujuu|8ag duejeq __w._ci
X
(08sp1$) (665'T13) (0s6'e€s) (sst'T1$) (z88't$) sezz'oe$ (S3UNLION3XA)SINNIAIEIN
0
006'TL$ 0sz'29$ T0T'0$ §56'59$ 699°LL$ 618°61S SIYNLIANIX3 ._#DAO._.
0$ (€865) aJueyiep §=<
1ueIS UBISIFALS 10§ 0OSTS + (LZ0 "0X3) 3UEID dHNY Aq painbau se JgH o3 uopnguauoy  00STS 000'7$ 0052$ 005°¢$ 005T$ 000'cS 233IUILI0) PLASIA LK

(t(auow/0ozS) UORENSILIWPY Yad  00v'2S pun4 |eauag

uonendx39z A4 058'8$ 000'6S Tv8'8S 000'65 Tv8'8S 58'6S 13pE07/13peID-BDIAIRS SM

103 SI9JSBRI |
sa0eds 2ijqnd u} syuawanoldw] Jaylo Hed zissedy ‘eoueusjulew 9dedsuaaln JO} NES 005 ¥S 000's$ $00'TS 000s$ 8ET'TES 0s sjuawanoidu) ig saoeds 2)qF

sasuadxa Juan3/AepI|oy 'SapIY Pa|S ‘INIBIA SJaWIe] 00593 0s 0s Sujwwesdo.d d|q |

Suuies] /uopednp3 pleog g d|ysiaqWBN VAW 104 00SS 0$ 0$ sgujulel] g sdiysiaquialy

aouesnsul Jo uoiuod yag 49A02 01 38e|IA 03 00SS  00SS 00S$ 00S$ 00s$ 00S$ 0$ (pung4 uao 03) uoiNqIIUO) 3d3ueINST)

UMOJUMOP JOJ S}|EM3PIS 10} UOANGUIU0D 0052 00S°TS 005Z$ 005'2$ SOL'ES SOL'ES S07'TS (pun Uap 03) 519335 UMOIUMGH

sanuadold yaQ 03 [BAOWBIMOUS 00S'ZS 005'2$ 0TS 00S°TS L6855 06E°TS soueuajuley Auadoid vGa

Jlemapis 1 Auadoad psumo yQQ uo y1om uofiezjiqess Jo syuawanosdw) ‘sapn Auadolsd vaa E

sjuess Jajjews 4oy HOTS ‘(DAIN) s13foid Ja8e| Joj 3|qejieAe 35S 000'STS 000'STS 000's$ 000'STS 000'STS 0$ sjue vag

J2Wn[e) 13343S UIBA H0TS “oUPNY 00SS  005'0TS 000'STS 000'STS 000'STS 00€'9$ 0$ UIWIPY/S32IAIRS Eﬁﬂzm

10LISIP YAQ 3Y3 UIYUM JuawddIoua Jysiiq 1o sasuadxa woddns ol 000'sS 000'S$ 0$ 000's$ 0s 0S S3JUBUIPIQ/IUaW2I04u3 1y

1UISIp Ul uojeayIneaq ‘siamoyy Supalepy  000°SS 000's$ €0€CS 000's$ wre'vs 020'es uoneayinesg

*033 ‘s19A)) ‘sBunsod Jadedsman (T SN pJeoq|ig 059's$ 0S.S TSES 0SS €85S LTS uoj30Wold 13 BulsIUBAPY

1PBJIU0D S| Jey) paIeIU0) Japun 3ulyiAIans Ind 183pnq GZAd Ul 3pN|IUI J0U 0Q, 0S 000'e$ 0s 000€$ 092°e$ €855 S3IIAJBS JOId/ulupy
(535N ¥3IHLO ANV)SIUNLIANIdXI
0ZE‘LSS 15S9'S5$ TS1'9$ 005vS$ L8L'SLS v00SS S3NUaA3Y |ejol

00S°TTS 00S'0T$ 0050TS TSY'TTS 0SZ'TTS Juan)-Auno)

000'v$ 00S'v$ 005'v$ 06L'€S TOEYS a.1e] pajAl - Awno)

00S'2$ 0052$ 00S'T$ €818 161°2S JU3LIND-dIYSUMOL

000'€€S 000'2€$S 000°2€$ 659°C€S LL0'LTS a3e||IA
SANN4 41L

0zes 0zes 0Z€S 02€'07$ 0S BWOoOU| SN003UE||3ISIA

000'9$ TE8'SS T€8'GS 000's$ ¥8E'SS STT'SS$ juanbu|ia@ pue uaun) saxe)
(S30¥NOS ¥IHLO ANV)SINNIAIY
SILON 135aN8 G3SOd0OYd S20Z Ad SZOZ A4 198png vZ0Z A4 €207 13qWianoN 20z Ad €202 Ad 2202 A4 NOLLdI¥IS3a INNOZDY

1300N9 14Y¥A  O) SudwpuaWY  JO S sjenjay 13nang SIvNLOY SIVNLOV

se/8z/z-ve/t/E anNnd vaa

‘NO g3Ldoav 135an9 14via SZo< Ad 13NNTVYI 40 IDVTIIA



135dN9 SZ0T A4 aNnd 2aH 1401
<
N
o
N
)
N
V|
(%
<
)
Z
<
-
T
L
X
O
<
o
<
2
79€°6$ LEYV'SS 261°6S £89'8$ £20'8$ 982'LS 4e34 J0 pu3 2duejeq pHnd
<
T61'6$ £20'8$ £20'8% L20'8S 982'L$ 188'vS Jeaj jo Sujuuidag asuejeg @.E
Z
2
0LT$ (114723 S9T‘TS 099$ 137743 (0] 43 (S3YNLIANIdX3)SINNINTY @z
0S6°€S 059°'SsS SLE'TS 006'€S 6L8'€S 5598 S3YNLIANIdX3 2%2
—
diys1aquisiN DdVN ‘diysiaquidNl NdHIN -~ 0SZ$ 00z$ 0s$ 00Z$ 0STS 0s sdiysiaquiagg
juesd usis 192135 DQH 0S5 000°€$ 0s 0s 03 0s (auei JvdN) 193f01d UBIS JLI0ISH
0$ 0S 0$ 0$ 0$ 866'7S Aoning S
S3JUaIBUO) JO4  0GZ$ 0s 0s (0014 99€S 0s asuadx3 _m>m.E
s3ujules] /saouaiauo)  00SS 0STS SLS 0s 0$ 0$ EEFERIEIE e}
lpnejoaleys  00ZS 002$ 0$ 00z$ 092$ s S9DIAIDS [BUOISSDJOId
yoeano paseasou] 0G4S 00TS 0s 001$ €0TS ST9S yoeasinQg/uoliowo.d/3uisianpy
pung jelausn JOAOL  000°2S 000¢S 0SZ'TS 000°€$ 000°€$ 000€$ S311e|eS/UolEASIUIWPY
(s3sN ¥Y3H.LO ANV)SIUNLIANIdXI
0zT'vS 0909$ ovs‘es 09S‘vS 029'v$ 090‘TTS Sanuanay ejo)
000'2$ 0002$ 0$ 000°2$ 000°Z$ 000'6$ (3uedD dHNY) pun4 |eJauag
jues3 uBlS1aa43s 00ST PUB UIWPE 00ST PZAd«  000°CS 000'vS 0052 00S2S 005CS 000'¢S vaa
‘woJy s1agsuely
0zIS 09$ ovs 09s 0z1$ 09$ 5334 JWiad
(S304NOS ¥IHLO ANV)SINNIAIY
SILON SZ0T Ad 139ang €202 202 A4 €207 Ad 20T A4 NOILdI¥DS3d LNNOYY
139ang 1ivia #20Z Ad OL H¥3IANIAON 139ang WWNLOV NV ~

‘NO d3ildoav

SININANINY 40 SV S1IvN.LOV

135aN48 14vHa S20¢ Ad

anNnd ddH
13NNTVYI 40 IDVTIIA



135ang Sz0Z Ad aNnnd INvYo T40T
<
N
o
N
o
N
&
<
)
Z
<
-
09€‘TS 09€°99$ 578189 p61'sLT$ 09€‘9TTS 9ETS JedA JO pu3 aduejeg pung
T
L
09€99% 099119 09€91TS 09€9TTS T9E°2T$ 1€2°023 se3h 4o Sujuuigag 3ouejeg pYn4
<
o
(000's93) (000‘0S$) (ses'ves) PE8‘8STS 866°€0TS (698'23) auma_nz&xmwu:zgﬁ%z
0SL2LYS S0Z'L1TS €9t°65$ 991‘995% T8LEVS LT6TLS SIYNLIANIdXI #nﬂm
O]
0$ 0$ 0$ 999'€1S T92'T1$ 0$ 3UN020Y SBUIAES 03 JaJSUET],
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0% pun4 [e13Ua5 0} JaySUBE)
01 IOJSEIL
Jofel '3 LOQW wou41334(p pd Ing 1oy pa1aBpng 1981 Y19 0% 0% 0$ 000°00€S 8LL'SS 0$ (103f04d 15 Y3g) JuelD uequn |levs
*213 ‘Buuie)y Ao3 01 Sulules) Suijunodde wody Sunelojjess,  0SLZTS 0S.S 0SL$ 0S 0$ 0S 1uel9 AinseaJ) jo 1daq N
0s SSH'9ES OTH'ETS 0$ 0$ 0s v'859 - Juen Aunseal] jo 1daq |1
00006T$ 000°05$ SES'PES 000°0t¢$ 000°0T$ 0$ juawdojaaspay 91iS 3.3
000°s5vz$ 000°0£$ 89L°0TS 0$ TPL'STS LTETLS sjuein 0gaod :AenQ [elde
000'52$ 0s 0$ 00521 0S 05 3suadx3 UojelS|ujWpY
(sasn ¥aHLO n_zsmm_za_nz@m
<L
0SL‘LOYS S02°29$ 826'vZ$ 000's2L$ 6LLLYTS 85093 SanuU3NaY |30
0s 0$ 0$ 0s 0$ 0$ pund [eauan
1wioJy Jajsues)
LOQIA wouy 103.1p pd Inq 10) pa1a8pNng 19343S Y19 0$ 0% 0s 000°00€S 8LL'SS 0$ uelD ueqin [|ews
0S 0s 0s 0s 0SLYS 0$ 399f0.d 1S W3 98ad
000'0£28 0000€S 89L'0TS 000'00€$ 0s 0S juedg aoedsusal9 5gad
0$ 0$ 0$ 0s 1S2°TTS 0$ apede] Juelo ogad
0SLTTS SOZLES 09TvTS 0s 0s 0s jues Aunseal] Jo 1daq N
STAdT/TIWdET AJUIZ/TIWd  000'SETS 0$ 0$ 000'52T$ 000'5ZTS juels Juswdo(aAapay IS ali4 Q3N
0$ 0$ 0% 0$ 0$ 850795 UBID YAHSIN
:1PBAIRIBY SjuelD
(S304NOS ¥YIHLO ANV)SINNINIY
S20Z A4 13oang €20z ¥38NW3D3a ¥20Z Ad €207 Ad 20T A NOLLI¥IS3a LNNORV
139ang 14vya €T A4 0L 40 SV SIYN.LV 13oang NV vnLv =
SININANINY
sz/8z/e - ve/1/e annd INVYD
1395dn4gd S20Z Ad 1INNTVYI 40 IDVTIIN

‘NO aiidoav





